



# APPLICATION FOR PREMIER GLOBAL

<b>Position applied for:</b>	Project Manager - CMP		
<b>First and Last Name:</b>	Ion Ionescu		
<b>Current Location:</b>	Abu Dhabi	<b>Age:</b>	40
<b>Current Salary(\$)</b>	2800	<b>Salary Expectations(\$)</b>	3500
<b>Notice Period(IMMEDIATELY/PERIOD)</b>	Immediately		
<b>Passport Issuing Country</b>	Romania		

**Comment [D1]:** Please check the available positions and the job descriptions on our website and choose the position you consider your experience and knowledge is meeting the requirements

**Comment [D2]:** First Name and Last Name

**Comment [D3]:** The current city

**Comment [D4]:** Your Age

**Comment [D5]:** Your current Salary in USD currency

**Comment [D6]:** The Minimum Salary Expectations in USD currency

**Comment [D7]:** Please mention if you are available immediately for mobilisation or you need a notice period. If you need a notice period, please specify it exactly in days, weeks or months

**Comment [D8]:** Please complete with the country which has provided you the passport or it will provide you the passport

**Comment [D9]:** Please specify relevant degrees, diplomas, qualifications, trainings, keeping the same format

## TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS AND TRAINING COURSES ATTENDED (Degrees, Diplomas etc)

DATE		Institution	Qualification
2004	2006	Polytechnic University of Bucharest	Master Degree - Mechanical Engineering
2004	2005	Polytechnic University of Bucharest	Project Manager Certificate - CMP
2000	2001	Polytechnic University of Bucharest	Certificate in Project Management
2000	2004	Polytechnic University of Bucharest	Bachelor Degree-Mechanical Engineering
1985	1989	Technical College of Bucharest	Mechanical Technician Diploma

**Comment [D10]:** Please specify your experience related to the Job Description Requirements, keeping the same format

## EXPERIENCE RELATED TO THE JOB DESCRIPTION REQUIREMENTS:

DATE		Company	Position
2008	Present	MEMC	Project Manager
2006	2007	United Arab Can Manufacturing Company (UAC)	Project Manager
2004	2005	Al Haramain	Project Manager
2001	2002	Interplast	Mechanical Engineer
1997	2000	European Drinks	Mechanical Technician

## OTHER COUNTRIES YOU HAVE WORKED IN (if any)

UAE	Saudi Arabia		
-----	--------------	--	--

**Comment [D11]:** Please specify the foreign countries you have worked in. (if any)

<b>LEVEL OF ENGLISH (HIGH / MEDIUM / LOW)</b>	High
-----------------------------------------------	------

**Comment [D12]:** Please specify your level of English



**Premier Global**  
Recruitment, Assessment & Coaching  
*Believing in people*

Please copy-paste here your CV

**Comment [D13]:** Please copy-paste your detailed English CV starting with this second page and make it as organized and easy to read as possible